

Profile

I am an enthusiast PhD student in Economics at the Institute of Social and Economic research of the University of Essex, in Colchester (UK).

I am a SeNSS (ESRC) funded student, and my PhD project, "Pregnancy and Early Childhood", is organised by Understanding Society.

Education

PhD, Univeristy of Essex, Colchester

October 2023 - Present

The scholarship I won for my PhD is funded by the ESRC (through SeNSS). I moved to the UK to start my doctoral research on "Pregnancy and Early Childhood", working with Understanding Society (UKHLS) at the Institute of Social and Economic Research.

MS - Health Economics, Università di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome October 2021 — July 2023

Graduated with honours, I have been the representative of the students of the Economics and Law Department of the University.

Bachelor's Degree - Business Management, Università di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome

October 2016 - July 2021

Employment History

Market responsible at Carrefour Express Morlupo, Morlupo (RM, Italy)

August 2020 — September 2022

Night manager and management of cash registers and daily collections;

Warehouse activities and management of goods and weekly orders;

Closing and opening of the shop.

Regional manager for stand fitting company at Magic Baloon Network, La Nostra Corporation S.r.l.s. Unipersonale, Rome (IT)

January 2016 - December 2018

Organization of events for companies in Central Italy;

Management of material for the Rome's office;

Direct contact with the customer and procurement management.

Details

Annan Road, The Meadows,
Cole House 4.20/E
CO4 3ZF, Colchester
Regno Unito
07355843807
desantis.giacomo96@gmail.com

giacomo.desantis@essex.ac.uk

Date / Place of birth

05/12/1996 Rome

Nationality

Italian

Links

Linkedin X (ex twitter)

Skills

Data management

STATA

Office package

R & SPSS

Team work

Languages

english